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1460 K€ 500D
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March 12, 1961

Kermit Geary
R D 2 Box 2938
Walnutport, Pa.

Kermit,

This will acknowledge your report of March 6th on
your monitoring WEMD, You did hear WEMD. Your log agrees with
what we said almost to the word. I'm curious, were you using
a tape recorder ? Your signon copies ours to the word and it's
typed better than the copy that was being read. Thank you,

Sincerely

Winfield rd 111

~

Chief Engineer,
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